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Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton 
Mayor CAO 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Jim Gray 
 
FROM:   Interim Chief Harold Hoskins 
 
CC:   Ronnie Bastin, Public Safety Commissioner 
  LFUCG Council Members  
 
DATE:   February 19, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Target Solutions Agreement 
 

 
Request:  authorization to enter into an agreement with the sole source provider Target Solutions Learning, LLC. for 
an online training platform 
 

Authorization to:  execute an agreement with the sole source provider Target Solutions Learning, LLC. 
 
Why are you requesting?  This will provide online access to learning modules for Fire Recruits during pre-entry 
training, (EMS, Firefighter I, Firefighter II, etc.) This also will allow instructors to monitor student progress and 
provide additional learning content as needed on a student by student basis 
  
 Department needs this action completed because: To provide online access to learning modules for Fire 
Recruits  
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 
 The cost for this FY is: $6,255.00 
  
 The cost for future FY is: 2.5% increase per year @ $4755.00=-$4873.88 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  yes 
 
 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted 
  
  
 
 


